



2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, Maryland 21401-7435
410-266-4800

VIA E-MAIL

August 7, 2013

Jeffrey E. Rummel
Partner
Arent Fox LLP.
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington DC 20036-5339

RE: BAE Systems.
Call sign WF2XUB
File number 0257-EX-RR-2013
Frequency- 128.8125- 132.0125, 136-137 MHz

Dear Mr. Rummel:

Per your request, ASRI acknowledges and has recorded in our master database the renewal of experimental authorization under call sign WEF2XUB, file number 0257-EX-RR-2013.

ASRI has recorded in our master database operations in Merrimack, NH. BAE System's operations are considered secondary to ASRI operations. Be advised that if any interference does occur on the subject channels and/or adjacent channel operations 25 KHz apart, all operations must cease.

If you have any questions regarding this matter please direct them to me at 410-266-2132 or e-mail jd1@asri.aero.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Jonathan D. Lunenfeld", is written over the typed name and title.

Jonathan D. Lunenfeld
Spectrum Administrator
Aviation Spectrum Resources, Inc.